IR

AR
= (Addres'ls) - ‘ C TR
| 800182418128
e ] (Addrt.ass). I ] L AU _ _
= - (City}_St-ateIZipiPhg;re#) ‘, . r" - . ‘ |
B - 5\13\‘(? )
_ | D.IiICK‘-UP ;',D.WAIT o Owae . ~E_bE§lN’5ﬁ° -
S .;Eusiness E.nti-fyl\{aﬁfre)'_; . ) - ", = 1|1 L
(Doﬁumer;t Number) ) ’ ‘ :
‘Certi‘fied Copies—. Certificates of.Status‘__ '. 1+ . g ' u .. ' ’
» Sp‘eéiél.instructions to Filing Officor: o ' R _ S
;
. ‘ ;
Office‘Us? O|‘1Iy .
5
:' b ‘




- A ' Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: WMichael CreWs [mcrews@defense-elec-corp.com]
Sent:  Monday, June 21, 2010 8:23 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: mcrews@custom-mfg-eng.com

Subject: DEC Address Change

To Whom It May Concern:

This email is to inform you that Defense Electronics Corporation (DEC™) which has the following

" identifiable information;

Document Number P05000164485y .
FEI/EIN.Number 203987048

wishes to give notice that it has moved from its previous location. DEC is now located at:

3690 70th Avenue North
Pinellas Park, FL 33781

DEC wishes to change its principal address, mailing address, and the address listing for officers and
directors.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at: (727) 637-4101. In the event the above
email address does not work, | may be reached at mcrews(@custom-mfg-eng.com. Would you please
confirm receipt of this email as well as when the address change has been made?

Sincerely, »
Michael Crews '
Vice President & General Counsel

DEC
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